Meldin Radoncic

Fresh Meadows, NY 11365 • 646-247-4321 • meldin@appwizardpro.com • Portfolio • GitHub • LinkedIn

Full-Stack Engineer | Software Engineer | Website Develope

Developer with a combination of knowledge and experience in software engineering, full-stack development, web design, and programming. Adept at designing and implementing innovative systems, building and launching new web pages, and developing technical solutions that improve user experiences. Skilled in collaborating with others to build websites and applications with a focus on mobile responsiveness, usability, design, and performance. Quick learner with a passion for professional growth.

- Web Development
- Post-Launch Support
- Requirements Analysis
- Front-End Development
- Testing & Debugging
- Agile Methodologies
- Project Management
- Coding & Programming
- Wireframing & Prototypes
- Application Development
- Technical Troubleshooting
- Performance Monitoring

Technical Skills: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React, React-Native, Next.js, REST API, Python, Langchain, SQL, SQLAlchemy, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Node.js, Flask, Jinja, Git, GitHub Terminal, Jasmine, Jest, WordPress

SELECTED PROJECTS

<u>TriboAl.com</u>: Facilitated the development of an artificial intelligence (AI) powered creative toolkit that served as an image generator, background remover, video generator, music generator, and more.

Ancy Friz: Led the development of the Ancy Friz website, streamlining the digital presence for a Sarajevo-based hair salon with modern tools and technologies.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer | App Wizard LLC, Fresh Meadows, NY

01/2023 - Present

- Designed and implemented innovative technology solutions for attorneys, helping law firms streamline operations and enhance their online presence through tailored branding, responsive websites, and user-friendly mobile apps.
- Pioneered the software development lifecycle from requirements gathering to system implementation, ensuring consistent alignment with firm and technology goals to create a cohesive digital experience.
- Optimized search engine optimization (SEO) and digital marketing strategies for client websites, driving increased online visibility, higher search rankings, and more qualified leads, significantly improving client acquisition.
- Delivered ongoing support and maintenance services for client websites and mobile apps, improving performance, providing timely updates, and promoting consistent user experience.

Web Developer | Get Away Bucks, New York, NY

01/2024 - Present

- Promoted a variety of travel services, including Booking.com, by creating engaging content and strategically utilizing affiliate links to drive sales and generate commissions.
- Applied advanced SEO techniques, including keyword optimization and content structuring, to significantly increase website visibility, organic traffic, and affiliate marketing revenue.
- Leveraged high attention to detail and analytical skills to assess web traffic and conversion rates to refine marketing tactics, testing different approaches and identifying high-performing strategies to boost affiliate sales.

Fellow – Software Engineering | Springboard, Remote

01/2022 - 01/2023

- Completed over 700 hours of hands-on coursework in software engineering, with guidance from industry experts, to develop advanced skills in both front-end and back-end development, databases, and algorithms.
- Successfully developed 4 full-stack portfolio projects, demonstrating proficiency in JavaScript, Python, React, and SQL while utilizing agile development methodologies to meet project goals.
- Demonstrated willingness to learn and gained expertise in debugging, problem-solving, and implementing data structures and algorithms; refined coding skills, engaged in code reviews, and resolved complex technical issues.

EDUCATION